

LVRR Board Meeting

April 16, 2014

In Attendance: President Neal Novak, Vice President Mike Richardson, Treasurer Brian Schaffer.

Board Members: Leslie Billowitch, Brian Patterson, Laurie Reinhart, Lloyd Trego, Loretta Dobson

Minutes from March approved.

Treasurer's Report was presented and accepted.

Old Business:

1. Board Election Year: Ballot to go out in the May/June newsletter. Entries have been submitted and will be forwarded to the selection committee.
2. Emmaus 4 Miler – Beautiful Race Day. Another successful race and it sold out for the 4th year in a row. 4 local articles were seen in the paper after the race and the volunteer support was super.
3. St. Luke's Race Weekend – there are 58 Fundraising entries for the Half marathon. 507 children registers for the Youth Run which closes on 4/22.
4. Girls on the Run – Request submitted for Fall event and we are unable to support it.

New Business:

1. There is a leak in the men's bathroom and a plumber will be called.
2. A mega phone was missing. It was located but had not been signed out. Reminder to all about signing out equipment and that the clipboard would be on desk.
3. Locks to clubhouse will be changed and new keys distributed after the elections.
4. LLB contacted the club to see if we were interested in setting up a display during their weekend events (April, May and June). April is during the half so will not. No definite response for May/June
5. Summer Series start May 7th. Race director will be Leslie. A director is needed for June. Leslie has sent out emails to gather volunteers and will email the final lists to each race director.
 - a. June 4 -- Bob & Chris
 - b. July 2 -- Neal
 - c. Aug 6 -- Laurie
 - d. Sept 3 -- Jill
6. Member Scholarship application will be in the June/July newsletter.
7. 20th Anniversary Celebration. Committee of 11 (4 new members) lead by Loretta and Laurie. The event will be August 30th 5-9:00 pm. Price is \$15.00 per adult (14+) and free for those 13 and under. This will be a catered, tented event with Wesley works will playing music. There will also be a raffle. Neal to present Loretta with a list of honorary guests and to check with parks department about tent. Next committee meeting is May 14th. Leslie/Jill to set up website and raceit pages.
8. St. Luke's Half marathon training runs went really well. Leslie and Jill have discussed taking Bart's info for next year and incorporating them together for future years use.

Meeting adjourned.

Next meeting Wednesday May 21st, 2014